SPSO decision report



Sector: Health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Ms C complained about the care and treatment provided to her by the practice for a number of symptoms over period of several months. We took independent advice from a GP. We found that the assessments, investigations, referrals and treatment provided to Ms C were reasonable. We did not uphold the complaint.

